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Malave, Erin %O@D&%IZ\D

From: Lambros Kampcelis [lkampolis@financetransatlantic.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 4:02 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Address Change

Malave, Erin wrote:

Please forward me the name of your business.

Erin M. Malave
Amendments
Bureau of Commercial Recording

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received
from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer.
Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply
click on the link to the "IDOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lambros Kampolis [mailto:lkampolis@ financetransatlantic.com|
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 12:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Dear Sirs,
Our new mailing address is as follows

3625 nw 82 nd ave Suite 111
Miami, FL 33186

Please send me a confirmation on this. .

Warm regards

P
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Lambros Kampolis
Executive/Trade Advisor
Trans Atlantic International Holding

3625 NW 82" Avenue
Miami | FL. 33166

(305) 463-8667

The name of the business is : TRANS ATLANTIC INTERNATIONAL HOLDING, LLC

Thanks

Lambros Kampolis
Executive/Trade Advisor
Trans Atlantic International Holding

3625 NW 82" Avenue
Miami, FL. 33166

(303) 463-8667
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